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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Documents in your inbox
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 16 November 2021 at 10:13
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Spratt Gemma (RTF) NHCT <Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk>

Date: Tue, 16 Nov 2021 at 09:26

Subject: RE: Documents in your inbox

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Yes please proceed

 

regards

 

Gemma Spratt

Catalogue Management

Supplies Cobalt

 

Northumbria Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust

Northunbria House

Unit 7/8 Silver Fox Way

Cobalt Business Park

Newcastle Upon Tyne

NE27 0QJ

Tel – 0191 203 151532

Email: Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk

Website~:
www.northumbria.nhs.uk

 

 

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Sent: 16 November 2021 08:56

To: Spratt Gemma (RTF) NHCT <Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Documents in your inbox

 

WARNING: This email came from a sender external to the trust. Please treat links and attachments with caution.
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mailto:Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk
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Good morning Gemma,

 

Just a quick email to ask if I am able to proceed with your order RTFE400219505?

 

Many thanks.

 

Kate Griffiths

Humanmed

 

On Wed, 10 Nov 2021 at 08:29, Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

Good morning Gemma,

 

I have checked with Tom Ladds, Humanmed rep, and he advises me that there used to be the two different
numbers for the same product. This is because, in a previous format, they were sold with two different kits.  They
are identical, just
a rationalisation of the one product number.

 

I hope this helps.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kate Griffiths

Hiumanmed

 

On Tue, 9 Nov 2021 at 09:28, Spratt Gemma (RTF) NHCT <Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk>
wrote:

 

Good morning

 

Is this just a code change or is there any change to the product?

 

Kind regards

 

 

Gemma Spratt

Catalogue Management

Supplies Cobalt

 

Northumbria Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust

mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com
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


Sent: 09 November 2021 09:26

To: Spratt Gemma (RTF) NHCT <Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Documents in your inbox

 

WARNING: This email came from a sender external to the trust. Please treat links and attachments with caution.

 

Good morning Gemma,

 

Further to our telephone conversation this morning, please see previous emails sent to materials management.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kate Griffiths

Humanmed

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kate Griffiths <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Thu, 4 Nov 2021 at 10:00

Subject: Re: Documents in your inbox

To: <matman@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk>

 

Good morning,

 

Good morning,

 

Just a quick email to ask if you would like me to proceed with your order as it is on hold.

 

Many thanks.
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Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work from
home, and I am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will
be answered remotely, but
please continue to use email where possible.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email
kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter:
twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at
www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 28 Oct 2021 at 13:34, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

Just a quick email to ask if you would like me to proceed with your order?

 

Many thanks.




Kind regards

http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
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Kate Griffiths

 

Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work from
home, and I am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will
be answered remotely,
but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

 

 

On Tue, 26 Oct 2021 at 14:30, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your PO RTFE400219505 via Pagero.

 

Please could I advise you that the prices are as follows:

 

655010-5 (has been superseded by part number 665010-5 and costs £72.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
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670200-5 costs £190.

 

I have added a note to the Pagero system also.

 

I await your reply.

 

Many thanks.




Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work
from home, and I am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will
be answered
remotely, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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On Tue, 26 Oct 2021 at 14:22, Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Pagero <donotreply@pagero.com>

Date: Tue, 26 Oct 2021 at 13:37

Subject: Documents in your inbox

To: <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

 

New documents to HumanMed UK, Logistics


You have 1 unfetched order




This is an automatically generated mail from Pagero Online. If you don't want to receive this notification mail when
there are new incoming documents,
please follow these steps:

1. Login to Pagero Online
2. Click on Settings in the menu, and then on Settings.
3. Click on the tab Notifications.
4. On this page there is a setting called Daily email notification. Inactivate notification mails by choosing
Off for

this setting.

Best regards,

Pagero Service Center

Pagero AB

Box 11006, SE-404 21 Gothenburg

Phone: + 46 (0) 31 730 88 70

www.pagero.com

 

"Northumbria Digital Services, Telephone: 0344 811 8111 The information in this e-mail is completely
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by
anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not
the intended recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. The information contained
in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the NHS Code of
Openness or the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. We may monitor any emails sent or received by us, or on our behalf. If we do, this will be
in line with relevant law and our own policies."

mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com
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